UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Hypertouch,

Plaintiff,

V.

Kraft, et al.



Defendants.
PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING

ORDER, AND ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY A PRELIMINARY 
INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT ISSUE
Plaintiff, Hypertouch, by its undersigned attorneys, having filed its Complaint in this matter seeking preliminary and permanent injunctive and other equitable relief, pursuant to Section 7(g) of the Controlling the Assault of Non‑Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 2003 ("CAN-SPAM Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 7706(g), moves this Court for a Temporary Restraining Order, Other Equitable Relief, and Order to Show Cause Why a Preliminary Injunction Should Not Issue ("TRO").' In support thereof, Plaintiff states: 

Plaintiff seeks an Order:

A. Temporarily restraining Defendants, and their third party agents from further violations of the CAN‑SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7701, et seq., as alleged in the Complaint;  and

B. Requiring Defendants to show cause why this Court should not issue a preliminary injunction extending such temporary relief pending an adjudication on the merits.
As explained in more detail in the Hypertouch memorandum (the "TRO Memo") and exhibits supporting this Motion filed herewith, Defendants' business operations are permeated by, and reliant upon, deceptive acts or practices in violation of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7701, et seq. and California Business & Professions Code §17529.5. A year after the filing of its complaint, Hypertouch continue to receive illegal Gevalia spam. See Declaration and Certification of Plaintiff's Counsel Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b) in Support of Plaintiff's Motion For Temporary Restraining Order attached to this motion as Attachment A.

Hypertouch respectfully refers the Court to Plaintiff's TRO Memo and supporting exhibits. Hypertouch has not previously applied for relief sought in this motion or any similar relief against the Defendants in this action. Hypertouch has however previously applied for and received preliminary injunctions in other cases against defendants who sent junk faxes in violation of the TCPA. 
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Hypertouch respectfully requests that this Court grant Plaintiff's Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order, Other Equitable Relief, and Order to Show Cause Why a Preliminary Injunction Should Not Issue.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jay Henneberry






























